
Minutes of opening of RFBs for "Procurement of Automatic weather Monitoring Stations under
(MCLLMP) MBMA"

Pmcurement Reference Numbe]: MBM.tCLLMpi I 6/AWSi20 t 9_20/GD_24

IMPORTANT DATES:

Sl. No RFP Details Date & Time

I Subrnission February 2020 by 2:00 PM
extended to 6ih March, 2020, further
extended to 20'h March, 2020. then
to 3'd April, 2020, then lo l3s
April,2020, then ro l5'h May,2020,
then to 5'h June, 2020 and then to
l9'h June. 2020 by 2:00 PM

Addendum released on I I
February 2020, 4n March 2020, l6'h
March 2020, I96 April 2020, 7s
May 2020 and 2"d June 2020

) Opening I June. 2020 at 2:30 PM Attendance Arbched (Annexure l)

Three Bidders Participated in the
Opening ofRFB

Opening Committee Members:

l. Shri Iaisan Ryngkat Lyngdoh, Asst. Managel MINR

2. Shri Donbok Wanniang, Asst. Manager - Finance, CLLMp. MBMA

3. Shri. Jedidiah Lyngdoh, Programme Associate procurement. MBMA

l. The bids were opened for procurement of Automatic weather Monitoring stetions under(MCLLMP) MBMA RFP #: GD-24 at the above time and date.

2 The opening of bids rvas done in the presence of bidders present virtually from their respective
locations through ZooM onrine conferencing arong with the members ofthe opening commilee in
MBMA office.

3. An addendum was made for changes on the Derivery Crause; from within Four Months to within
Six to Eight Monlhs ofsigning the contract.

4' An addendum was provided for changes made on section III - Evaluation and eualification; criteria
3.1 : Financial and Technical Capabilities. Point no. 2; fiom Experience in similar automatic weather
monitoring stations with minimum lndian Rupees one Crore in one contract within the last 3 years

or having completed one contract for 200 numbers of simirar Aws in rast 3 years to Experience in
similar automatic weather monitoring stations with minimum Indian Rupees One Crore in not more
than 5 contracts within lhe last 5 years.

,J.

Remarks



5 An Addendum was provided ror changes made on Section II Bid Data sheet; c. preparation of
Bids; ITB I9. I : From Bid security required in form of Demand Draft to Bid security not required
and to be replace by Bid Securing Declaration.

6. ASC lmpex Pvt. Ltd. has submitred their RFB before 206 February, 2020; therefore they have

submitted the Bid Securing Declaration separalely also in addilion to the Demand Draft which was
the original requirement.

7. Obel System Private Limited did not submit their Bid Security Declaration but they have submitted
the Demand Draft as they have submitted their bids on l4rh March. 2020.

8. Skymel Weather Services plt. Ltd. has submitted their Bid_Securing Declaration.

9. National collareral Management services Ltd. has submitted their Bid-securing Declaration.

10. The names ofthe Firms who have submitted their Bids before the proposed date and time are as
follows:

I I. The following Bid Opening Checklist was noted, as each Bid was opened:

2

I l, Prius Heights, Sector - 125, Noida-
Uttar Pradesh - 20130i
Skymet Weather Services Private t,imited; Plot l0 &

Floor, lDA, Industrial Park,National Col lateral Management Services Limited: Team Tower.
Uppal, Hyderabad - 500039

J PriASC vate 8lmpex Limited. Industrial Delhiazrrpur 005 2Area

.l Obel System Private Limited; #7. Ground
Secunderabad - 500003

Floor, Jaya Mansion, Parklane, 126. S.D Road.

Sl. No Namo of Firm



Bid Opening Checklist for Procurement of Automatic Weather Monitoring Station (AWS) under CLLMp
Contract Reference: MBMA/CLLMp/l 6/AWS/GD-24120t 9_20

Bid Opening Date: June 19,2020 Time:2:30 pM

Name of Bidder: Skvmel weather Services PriYate Limited

a) ls Outer Envelope of Bid Sealed? Yes

b) Is Bid Form completed and signed? Yes .J

Yes

No-

No-

Noi

c) Bid Validity Exp iration: as oer the Bid reoui cnts

d) ls documentary authority for signing enclosed? yes i No--
e) Is Bid Security /Declaration Form available? yes i No_
f) Indicate any "Substitution," "Wilhdrawal,', or ..Modification" 

submitted:

Yes_ No J Ifyes, please mention:

g) ls there any altemative bid made?

h) Is there any discounts or modificalions offered? yes _
i) Is there any additional comments?

No

Yes Noi If Yes, please mention:

j) Name ofthe Bidder or Represenlative present: Dr. Rai nish Raian (Vice President Golt Business or

Disaster Man ent)

k) Toral Bid Price (RS.) 2.29. .2-50 ( lncludi Related Servi costs)

Name & Designation: Shri laisan Rynskat Lvnedoh, Asst. Manaser. MINR Signature:

Name & Designation: Shri Donbok Wanniane. Asst. Manaser Finance _Signature:

Name & Designation: Shri. Jedidiah Lynsdoh. proq. Associate procurement Signature:

csrl)q
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Bid Opening Checklist for Procurement of Automatic Weather Monitoring Station (AWS) under CLLMp
Cotrtrsct Reference: M BMA/CLLM p/l 6/4WS/c D-24l20t 9-20

Bid Opening Date: June 19,2020 Time: 2:30 pM

Name of Bidder: National C lateral Manalement Services Ltd.

c)

h)

D

i)

k)

r)

s)

h)

i)

ls Outer Envelope ofBid Sealed? yes

Is Bid Form completed and signed? yes

Bid Validity Expiration: as per the Bid requirements

ls documentary authority for signing enclosed? yes i

ls Bid Security iDeclaration Form available? yes i

Indicate any "Substitution," "Withdrawal," or "Modification" submitted:

No

No

Yes _ No ./ If Yes, please mention:

Yes

Yes

No

\()

No

Is there any altemative bid made?

Is there any discounts or modifications offered?

ls there any additional comments?

Yes No If Yes, please mention:

i) Name ofthe Bidder or Representative present: Amit saini (Manaser ofBusiness Development)

k) Total Bid Price (RS.) 5.88.48 , 700 ( lncludi Related

IName & Designation: Shri laisan Rvnekat Lvnedoh. Asst. Manaeer. MINR Signature:

Name & Designation: Shri Donbok Wannians. Asst. Manaser - Finance _signature: CAUTXI\XO'?

Name & Designation: Shri. Jedidiah Lynsdoh. Proe. Associate Procurement Signature: 

\+\ 
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Bid Opening Checklist for Procurement of Automatic weather Monitoring Station (AWS) under CLLMp
Contract Reference: MBMA/CLLMp/l 6/AWS/GD-24/20t 9-20

Bid Opening Date: June i9,2020 Time: 2:30 pM

Name ofBidder: ASC lmoex Pri vate l,imited

m) ls Outer Envelope ofBid Sealed?

n) Is Bid Form completed and signed?

Yes !
Yes {

No-

No

o) Bid Validity Expiration: as per the Bid requirements

p) Is documentary aulhority for signing enclosed? yes No

h)

i)

Is there any allemative bid made? Yes No{

Nols there any discounts or modifications offered? yes

Is there any additional comments?

Yes No n If Yes, please mention:

5

q) Is Bid Securiry ,/Declaration Form available? yes i No_
r) Indicate any "Substitution," "Withdrawal," or .,Modification" submitted:

Yes ! No_ Ifyes, please mention: Bid Securiw Declaration

j) Name ofthe Bidder or Representalive present: Did not participate

k) Total Bid Price (RS.) 54.020.400 (lncludins Relared Services costs) 
A

Name & Designation: Shri laisan Rynqkat Lynsdoh. Asst. Manaser. MINR Si1nut rr, lV4

Name & Designation: Shri Donbok wanniane. Asst. Manager - Finance _signature: Stt.)qvrr\c/)
Name & Designation: Shri. Jedidiah Lvngdoh, prog. Associate procurement Sle*t".", 
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Bid Opening Checklist for Procurement of Automatic Weather Monitoring Station (AWS) under CLLMp
Contract Reference: MBMA,/CLLMp/l 6/AWS/GD_24l20f 9_20

Bid Opening Date: June 19,2020 Time:2:30 pM

Name of Bidder: Obel Svstem vate Limited

s) ls Outer Envelope of Bid Sealed? Yes !
t) Is Bid Form completed and signed? Yes i

u) Bid Validity Expiration: as per the Bid requirements

v) Is documentary authority for signing enclosed?

No

No

Yes i No-

w) Is Bid Security /Declaration Form available? Yes_ No

x) Indicate any "Substitution," "Withdrawal," or "Modification" submitted:

Yes _ No i If Yes, please mention:

g) Is there any altemative bid made? yes __
h) Is there any discounts or modifications offered? Yes

If Yes, please mention:

No

No

i) Is there any additional comments?

Yes_ No !

j) Name ofthe Bidder or Representative present: M. Prema ha (Director)

k) Total Bid Price (RS.) 5. 82. 80.000 (lncluding Related Services costs)

Name & Designation: Shri laisan Rvnekat Lyngdoh. Asst. Manaeer. MINR Signature:

Name & Designation: Shri Donbok Wanniane. Asst. Manaser Finance _signature

Name & Designation: Shri. Jedidiah Lvnqdoh. Prog. Associate Procurement Signature W
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Signature of Members of Opening Committee:

Approved by:

I Project Director, CLLMP
Meghalaya Basin Management Agency

\&$JO\Y?

\+,\

l. Iaisan Ryngkat Lyngdoh:

2. Donbok Wanniang:

3. Jedidiah Lyngdoh
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8id opening for "Procurement of Automatic weather Monitoring station (Aws)" under cLt-Mp, MBMA

Venue: MBMA Office
Date: 19th June, 2020

Time: 2:30 PM

ATTENDANCE SHEET

51.
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